P.0. Box 959
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

January 7, 1981

#S
Damson 011 Corporation /szkuJZQuuib A

602 Petroleum Building Al 4
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen:

Reference is amde to your letter of December 5; 1980 requesting an
extention of the temporarily abandoned saatus of seven wells on
lease Jicarflla Contract 241, sections 14 and 23, T. 28 N., R. 1 W.,

Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Your extension is hereby approved until

- June 30, 1981 at end of which time you will be required to show cause

why the wells should not be permanently plugged and abandoned.

Sincerely yours,

James F. Sims
District 011 and Gas Supervisor
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